

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 2005-496/18A,B,C

Previous Record number

Title

L.M.S
BEESTON - NOTTINGHAM
DIAGRAM

Brief Description

Plan showing all lines from Beerton
Station to Sneinton Junction S.B.
All sidings, depots and adjacent land
owners, sidings capacities, junction at
Lenton for Mansfield.

Plan in 3 pieces

Permanent location

33
DBYIM & room ~~11~~ & shelf: 123

Dimensions (mm)

length: 290, 390, 155 width: 280

Material

Paper on fabric

Condition

good / fair / poor

Completeness

complete / ~~incomplete~~ * IN 3 PIECES

Original drawing number

Company: LMS

Scale: 12" = 1 MILE

Person:

Date:

Place:

Nottingham

Classified category: 4. 721 . 301. 68C, 101C, 104B, 104C

Recorder:

my 10/3/2006

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1971-384/334, 18

Previous Record number CATTELL 1178

Title

COUNTY OF NOTTINGHAM

Brief Description

Borough of Nottingham

{ Formerly parish of Lenton)
{ " " Wilford)
{ " " Stoneyhill)

Landowners: Frank Wm Johnson, Trent Navigation,
Thos Pearson Gregory, George De L Gregory,
Francis Wright, Paul Dainty, Alfred Lowe,
Thomas & Walter Sampson, John Wright,
John Sherwin Gregory, Clifton Colliery Co, Samuel Isaac,
Sir J G J Clifton, Henry R Clifton, Duke of Newcastle,
Hon W E Gladstone, James Nutt, Gregory Gregory,
Robert Froggatt, Samuel Froggatt.

Route over Beeston Canal, Clifton Colliery Branch,
Permanent location DBYIM & room ~~4~~ & shelf: ~~114~~ Nottingham Canal.

Dimensions (mm) length: 510 width: 535

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor water damage, tears.

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number SHEET 21

Company: NIK

Scale: 1" = 2 CHAINS

Person:

Date:

Place:

Lenton 5 3/4 MP - 6 1/2 MP
South Junction

Classified category: 4, 721, 301, 68C, 104C, 104B

Recorder

3/5/2002

P. T. O

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/42.1-2

Previous Record number MRP132/34

Title *Nottingham & Mansfield Railway*
CUTTINGS AND EMBANKMENTS

Brief Description

Details of Cuttings and Embankments showing drainage channels and culverts up to Company boundary.

NOTE *Track detail shows 15' long rails with fully supported joints. Ballast over sleepers and almost to rail head level.*

1997-5/42.2 - Label

Permanent location *DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 55*
Dimensions (mm) length: *950* width: *685*
Material *Paper*
Condition *good / fair / poor*
Completeness *complete / incomplete*
Original drawing number *K420A , 521*

Company:
Scale: *1" = 4'* Person:
1" = 2'
Date:
Place:

Classified category: *4.721.301.104B @ 107*
Recorder: *[Signature]*

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/43.1

Previous Record number MRP132/39

Title

Nottingham & Mansfield Railway
FIELD GATES AND FENCING

Brief Description

Details of Fence Gates, Footpath Gate,
Fencing & Approach roads.

Permanent location

DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 55

Dimensions (mm)

length: 970

width: 690

Material

Paper

Condition

good / fair / poor

Completeness

complete / incomplete

Original drawing number

N^o 7, K420A

Company:

Scale:

1" = 2'

Person:

Date:

Place:

Classified category: 4.721.301.104B @ 107

Recorder:

[Signature]

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 43.2

Previous Record number MRP132/34

Title

Nottingham & Mansfield Railway
ROAD CROSSING

Brief Description

Details of road crossing showing Stone
Pitching & guard rails for 12', 15' & 24' wide
roadways.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 55

Dimensions (mm) length: 970 width: 690

Material Paper

Condition ~~good~~ / fair / poor

Completeness ~~complete~~ / incomplete

Original drawing number No 4 . K 420A

Company:

Scale: 1" = 4'

Person:

Date:

Place:

Classified category: 4. 721 . 301. 104B & 107

Recorder: *WJ*

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/43.3

Previous Record number MRP132/34

Title

Nottingham & Mansfield Railway
CROSSING GATES

Brief Description

General details of Crossing Gates for
Public Roads and Turnpike Roads, also
Wicket Gate ~

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 55

Dimensions (mm) length: 970 width: 690

Material Paper

Condition ~~good~~ / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number K 420A

Company:

Scale: 1" = 2" General

Person:

Date: 1" = 4" Details

Place:

Classified category: 4.721.301.104B @ 107

Recorder:

[Signature]

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 43.4

Previous Record number MRP132/34

Title *Nottingham & Mansfield Railway
gate for Public Roads*

Brief Description

*Detail of Road gate & Wicket gate
for 16' wide road.*

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 55

Dimensions (mm) length: 660 width: 500

Material *Paper*

Condition good / ~~fair~~ / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number *No 6, K420A*

Company:

Scale: *1" = 2'*

Person:

Date:

Place:

Classified category: 4.721.301. L04B & 107

Recorder: *WJF*

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-51 ^{657.6} ~~675.6~~

Previous Record number 4RP132/737

Title

CROSSING - HIGHBURY VALE

Brief Description

Plan showing 15" cast iron pipe sewer
passing under MR ~~and~~ joining a 12" ^{C.I.} sewer
to a 2' diam cast iron sewer.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 90

Dimensions (mm) length: 365 width: 295

Material Tracy Paper on fabric

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number

Company:

Scale: 1" = 66 FEET

Person:

Date: 27 Dec 1878

Place:

Classified category 4. 721. 301. 104B

Recorder: ML 11/12/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/^{657.4}~~628.4~~

Previous Record number MAP 132/737

Title CROSSING NEAR BOBBERS MILL

Brief Description

Plan showing route of 15 inch
iron pipe sewer crossing under
Manufactured Branch line to join a
3'9" x 3'6" sewer.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 90

Dimensions (mm) length: 270 width: 230

Material *manila paper fabric*

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number

Company:

Scale: 1" = 66 FEET Person:

Date: 27 Dec 1878

Place:

Classified category: 4.721.301.104B

Recorder: *MEG* 11/12/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-51 6573

Previous Record number MARP132/737

Title

CROSSING - LINCOLN STREET

Brief Description

Plan showing route of 3' x 2' sewer
under Lincoln Street & passing in front of
level crossing between Southwood & David home/
Lincoln Street.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 90

Dimensions (mm) length: 260 width: 210

Material Tracing paper on fabric

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number

Company:

Scale: 1" = 50 FEET

Person:

Date: 27 Dec 1878

Place:

Classified category: 4.721.301.104B

Recorder: *MG* 11/12/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-51 657.2

Previous Record number MAPI32/737

Title ALFRETON ROAD

Brief Description

Plan showing route of 4'6" x 3' sewer crossing under MR adjacent to level crossing and passing under road by Wheat Sheaf P.H.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 90

Dimensions (mm) length: 260 width: 205

Material Traced paper on fabric

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number

Company:

Scale: 1" = 50 FEET Person:

Date: 20 March 1878

Place:

Classified category: 4.721.301.104B

Recorder: *my* 11/12/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-51 406

Previous Record number MRP132/450

Title

LENTON

Brief Description

Plan of tracks and land
through Lenton with plots A, B, C, D, disputed
boundaries.
Plot A - correct boundary
B - Fence moved 7' nearer railway
C - Fence moved 2' 10" away from railway
D - Fence to remain in part, side fence
moved out 19' 6".

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 76

Dimensions (mm) length: 2082 width: 415

Material tracing fabric

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number ⑩10.54 , 519

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 41.66 FEET Person:

Date: March 1894

Place:

Lenton

Classified category: 4.721.301. ~~104~~ 104B

Recorder: *WJ* 24/2/98

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/190.1

Previous Record number MAP132/197

Title Lenton North Junction

Brief Description

Drawing showing section of bridge
over canal

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 63

Dimensions (mm) length: 430 width: 285

Material Paper on fabric

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number 3130/820, 213

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 2 FEET Person:

Date: 13 March 1876

Place: Lenton N Junc

Classified category: 4, 721, 301. ~~77~~ 109B

Recorder: MAQ 17.10.97

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/190.2

Previous Record number MRP 132/197

Title

Brief Description

~~Details~~
Elevation drawing showing bridge piers with foundations [piles?] and superstructure of cast iron columns [?] and cross bracing.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 63

Dimensions (mm) length: 560 width: 580

Material Tracing paper

Condition ~~good / fair / poor~~ very fragile.

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number 3130/820, 213

Company: MR

Scale: -

Person:

Date: -

Place: Lenton N Jan

Classified category: 4.721.301. ~~07~~ 104B

Recorder: *me* 17.10.97

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-51 668.3

Previous Record number MRP 132/749

Title

Brief Description

Plan showing proposed route with MR boundaries, roads & watercourses, field boundaries. from Lenton station to Radford station.

Permanent location DBYM & room 49 & shelf: 91

Dimensions (mm) length: 680 width: 230

Material paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number

Company: MR

Scale: ~~1" = 2 CHAINS~~ 1" = 2 CHAINS Person:

Date:

Place:

Lenton - Radford

Classified category: 4. 721. 301. 104B

Recorder:

WAG 8/1/1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 776

Previous Record number MRP132/ 863

Title

LENTON

Brief Description

Plan of part of Nottingham - Mansfield route
between Sherwin Road & Church Street
with boundary on east side marked
red chain.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 97

Dimensions (mm) length: 525 width: 375

Material Paper on fabric

Condition good / ~~fair~~ / poor

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number 47 ~~81~~ , 350

Company: M.R.

Scale: 1" = 1 CHAIN Person:

Date:

Place:

Lenton

Classified category: 4.721.301.104B

Recorder: *MOG* 2-6-1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/121.1-2

Previous Record number MRP132/123

Title

COUNTY OF NOTTINGHAM

Brief Description

Plan of tracks, buildings and structures
with adjoining roads north from Radford
Station for approx $\frac{3}{4}$ mile.

Proposed change to access to station
marked.

Parish of Radford and Lenton.

1997-5/121.2 - Label

Permanent location

DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 60

Dimensions (mm)

length: 2260 width: 995

Material

Paper on fabric

Condition

good / fair / poor

Completeness

complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number

Company: MR

Scale:

1" = 1 CHAIN

Person:

G White

Date:

Feb 1879

Place:

Radford Station

Classified category: 4.721.301. ~~104~~ 104-B

Recorder:

MM 9/7/97

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/657.1

Previous Record number MRA132/737

Title

RADFORD MARSH ROAD

Brief Description

Plan showing route of 4' diameter sewer under Marsh Road where it crosses under Nottingham - Mansfield railway. Adjacent to River Leen.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 90

Dimensions (mm) length: 310 width: 180

Material Traced paper on folio

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number

Company:

Scale: 1" = 50 FEET

Person:

Date: 20 March 1878

Place:

Radford

Classified category: 4.721.301.104B

Recorder: WAG 11/12/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/854.3

Previous Record number MRP132/939

Title M R
NOTTINGHAM & MANSFIELD BRANCH
Brief Description Bridge over line in lieu of Level Crossing
RADFORD

Elevation, plan & sections of
road bridge over MR at Radford.

Marked 'Cancelled'

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 124

Dimensions (mm) length: 950 width: 615

Material Paper

Condition ~~good / fair / poor~~

Completeness ~~complete~~ / incomplete

Original drawing number , 221

Company: MR

Scale: ~~1/8~~ 1" = 8 FEET Person:

Date:

Place:

Radford

Classified category: 4.721.301.109B

Recorder: luff 27/8/1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 50

Previous Record number MRP132/43

Title

COUNTY OF NOTTINGHAM
Parishes of Basford / Bulwell

Brief Description

Plan of land boundary adjacent to
Nottingham and Mansfield line, north of
overbridge carrying G.N line.
New boundary shown for addition of
Nottingham and Beumerby line.

Permanent location

DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 56

Dimensions (mm)

length: 430

width: 295

Material

Paper on cloth

Condition

good / ~~fair~~ / poor

Completeness

complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number

84

, 710

Company: M R

Scale: 1" = 2 CH

Person: J W

Date: May 6th, 1878

Place:

Basford Jan

Classified category: 4. 721 . 301 . 104 B

Recorder:

Uley

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1243

Previous Record number MAP132/810

Title

Brief Description

Additional lands
Barford (Wolts)

Permanent location DBYIM & room ³³ & shelf :

Dimensions (mm) length: width:

Material

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number

Company:

Scale: Person:

Date:

Place:

Barford

Classified category: 4. 721 . 301. 104-B

Recorder:

Missing

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1109.1

Previous Record number MAP132/873

Title

Brief Description

Plan of lands at Basford purchased from
the Basford Board of Guardians for MR.

:- *

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: ~~49~~ 0291 Box SB310

Dimensions (mm) length: 220 width: 220

Material tracing paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete part missing

Original drawing number

Company:

Scale: 1" = 2 CHAINS Person:

Date: 1878

Place:

Basford

Classified category: 4.721.301.104B

Recorder: *my* 5/5/2000

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1109.2

Previous Record number MRP132/873

Title

Brief Description

Note with land area calculations.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: ~~0291~~ Box SB310

Dimensions (mm) length: 130 width: 200

Material paper

Condition good / ~~fair~~ / poor

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number

Company: MR

Scale:

Person:

Date:

Place:

Barford

Classified category: 4.721.301.10 ~~A~~ B

Recorder: 5/5/2000

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1109.3

Previous Record number MRP132/873

Title

Brief Description

Memo from Solicitors, Butcher & Parr, Notts
to Gratton Eng, enclosing tracing [1997-5/1109.1]
supplied.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: ~~0291~~ Box 5B310

Dimensions (mm) length: 255 width: 205

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number

Company: M R

Scale: -

Person:

Date: 9 April 1878

Place:

Barford

Classified category: 4 721 . 301. 104B

Recorder:

MM 5/5/2000

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1109.4

Previous Record number MRP132/873

Title

Brief Description

Memo from Solicitors, Bullin & Pass, Notts
to Gratton Esq, further comments.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: ~~4~~ 0291 Box SB310

Dimensions (mm) length: 225 width: 205

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number

Company:

Scale:

Person:

Date: 7 June 1878

Place:

Barford

Classified category: 4.721.301.104B

Recorder:

MMY 5/5/2000

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 411

Previous Record number MRP132/455

Title

BASFORD

Brief Description

Plan of tracks, roads, watercourses & buildings between ~~4 1/2 MP~~ 4 MP Basford Station and Southwark Road h.c near 4 1/4 MP. (Plan marked incorrectly as 4 1/2 MP)

On north east side of route a proposed Vernon Road is marked passing through buildings, Charles Cox land, Bleach Works, Samuel Frost lands.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 76

Dimensions (mm) length: 1960 width: 660

Material Paper on folio

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number 110 , 536

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 30 FEET

Person: J. White

Date: Aug 1879

Place:

Basford

Classified category: 4.721.301. ~~67~~ 104B

Recorder:

my 27/2/98

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/^{657.5}~~675.5~~

Previous Record number MPA 32/737

Title

CROSSING: BASFORD STATION

Brief Description

Plan showing sewer under Nottingham Road
crossing railway at Basford Station.
3' x 2' sewer with branch joining, 2'6" x 1'8"
under level crossing road.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 90

Dimensions (mm) length: 335 width: 270

Material *Tracing Paper on fabric*

Condition good / ~~fair~~ / ~~poor~~

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number

Company:

Scale: 1" = 60 FEET

Person:

Date: 27 Dec. 1878

Place:

Basford

Classified category: 4.721.301.104 B

Recorder: *meq* 11/12/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/724.27

Previous Record number MRP 132/810

Title MIDLAND RAILWAY
PLANS AND SECTIONS
OF
NEW RAILWAYS & WORKS & PLANS OF LANDS
Brief Description SESSION 1890
BOOK OF VARIOUS PLANS

Plan of railway, land, roads and area
of land (1) to be purchased adjacent
to Nottingham - Mansfield route, north
of Barford Station
County of Nottingham
Parish of Barford

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 99

Dimensions (mm) length: 750 width: 510

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number Sheet 27

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 3.156 CH

Person: Alfred A Langley
Engineer

Date: 1890

Place:

Barford

*Classified category: 4.721.301.1048

Recorder: *my* 18/9/1999
23

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/714

Previous Record number MRP132/800

Title

COUNTY OF NOTTINGHAM
PARISH OF BASFORD

Brief Description

Plan of tracks with 5 plots of land
on the west side required for widening
Victoria Works at North end of plan.
Watercourses unlabelled.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 94

Dimensions (mm) length: 960 width: 525

Material Paper on fabric

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number , 464

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 1 CHAIN Person:

Date: June 1878

Place:

Basford

Classified category: 4.721.301.104B

Recorder: *ME* 9/4/1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/711

Previous Record number MRP132/707

Title

Basford

Brief Description

Plan of part of Mansfield route
with Vernon Road adjacent and on
opposite side two plots of land up to
Nottingham Road and River Leen.
Access road to mill off Lincoln Street.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 94

Dimensions (mm) length: 1180 width: 665

Material Paper on fabric

Condition good / ~~fair~~ / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number

Company:

Scale: 1" = 41.66 FEET Person:

Date: Dec 1889

Place:

Basford

Classified category: 4.721.301.104B

Recorder: *My* 9/4/1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-51895

Previous Record number MR P132/988

Title

Brief Description

Three areas of land showing
MR boundaries required for tracks.

Owners:

Mr James. Basford

Mr Fox. Basford

Mr Faulconbridge. Bulwell.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 127

Dimensions (mm) length: 720 width: 435

Material Paper

Condition ~~good~~ fair / poor

Completeness ~~complete~~ / incomplete, in two

Original drawing number K421A

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 2 CHAINS Person:

Date:

Place:

Basford/Bulwell

Classified category: 4 721 . 301. 104B

Recorder: llg 24/9/1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 668.2

Previous Record number MRP132/749

Title

Brief Description

Three small plans showing proposed
MR boundaries on lands with watercourses shown.

- 1) Mr Kett, Bulwell & Mr Show
- 2) Mr Kett, Radford & Basford.
- 3) MR at Mansfield Junction [?] on Notts/Derby line.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 91

Dimensions (mm) length: 1330 width: 255

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 2 CHAINS Person:

Date:

Place:

Bulwell
Radford & Basford.

Classified category. 4.721.301.104 B

Recorder:

MJG 8/1/1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 464

Previous Record number MAP132/516

Title

MIDLAND RAILWAY
SESSION 1884
NEW ROADS AT BULWELL

Brief Description

Plan of town centre showing
railway, roads, buildings and watercourses.
Proposed new road with bridges over
river and railway passing through
properties shown in red ink, to north of station.

[Of interest to local Historians]

Borough and County of Nottingham,
Parish of Bulwell.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 29

Dimensions (mm) length: 680 width: 545

Material Paper on fabric

Condition good / ~~fair~~ / ~~poor~~

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number T 98

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 1 CHAIN

Person: Froude W Fritche

Date: March 1886

Surveyor
Barton under Needwood
March 1886

Place:

Bulwell

Classified category: 4.721.301.87104B

Recorder:

MG 3/4/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 455

Previous Record number MRP132/503

Title

County of Nottingham
Parish of Bulwell.

Brief Description

Plan showing parcels of land adjacent
to MR coloured pink, & opposite Bulwell Brick Works

Table of owners and tenants:

Owners

Alfred Faulconbridges Trustees
Rev W H Cantrell
Bulwell Brick Co
Mrs Jane Wilkinson
Sambey's Bulwell Brick & Tile Co.

Tenants

Bradley, Hatton &
Gorman
Thomas Chambers
Bulwell Brick Co.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 79

Dimensions (mm) length: 650 width: 415

Material Paper on fabric

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number , 579

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 1 CHAIN

Person: CJD

Date: June 1883

Place:

Bulwell

Classified category: 4. 721 . 301. ~~109B~~ 109B?

Recorder: MAK 27/3/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-51594

Previous Record number MR P132/669

Title

BULWELL

Additional Lands

Brief Description

Plan of tracks, roads (Forrest Side & Newstead Street), level crossings, buildings & MR boundaries. Plot of land marked for MR purchase.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 87

Dimensions (mm) length: 645 width: 390

Material Paper on fabric

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number , 171

Company. MR

Scale: 1" = 1 CHAIN Person: DW

Date: 28 April 1879

Place:

Bulwell

Classified category: 4.721.301. ~~104B~~ 104B

Recorder: *[Signature]* 7/9/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/421.1

Previous Record number MAP132/465

Title

BULWELL

Brief Description

Plan showing tracks, boundaries
north of Bulwell Forest Crossing.
Part of boundary on west side re marked,
"see letter to Banks 11.4.90"

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 77

Dimensions (mm) length: 655 width: 485

Material Paper on folioe

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number 11 ~~XV~~, 576

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 20 FEET

Person: JHW

Date: March 1890

Place:

Bulwell

Classified category: 4.721.301. ~~87~~104B

Recorder:

MG 4/3/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/421.2

Previous Record number MRA32/465

Title Bulwell

Brief Description

Map showing track route and adjacent land, roads, buildings, watercourses, North of Bulwell Forest crossing

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 77

Dimensions (mm) length: 440 width: 280

Material tracing fabric

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 3.156 CHAINS

Person: Estates Office

Date: 25 MAR 1890

Place:

Bulwell

Classified category: 4.721.301.104B

Recorder: [Signature] 4/3/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 338

Previous Record number MRP132/382

Title

Brief Description

- 1) Plan showing proposed river diversion with new ^{over} bridge on route in Bulwell Parish, adjacent roads & field numbers ~~is~~ shown.
- 2) Plan showing proposed route through Newstead Priory on land owned by Colonel Thomas Wildman, with field boundaries, watercourses etc shown.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 7.3

Dimensions (mm) length: 1915 width: 210

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number 6

Company:

Scale: 1) 1" = 1 CHAIN
2) 1" = 2 CHAIN

Person:

Date:

Place:

Bulwell parish
Newstead

Classified category: 4. 721. 301. 109B

Recorder: *W. H. G.* 10/2/98

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 376

Previous Record number MAP132/420

Title

Brief Description

Map showing existing Nottingham / Mansfield railway and adjacent land on SW side with full details of buildings, roads, watercourses and landowners.

Proposed route of [?] ~~route~~ shown with some areas shaded in pink.

Pencilled notes of some vents.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 74

Dimensions (mm) length: 515 width: 360

Material Paper

Condition ~~good~~ / fair / ~~poor~~

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number 759

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 5 CHAINS Person:

Date:

Place:

Bulwell

Classified category: 4.721.301. ~~87~~ 104B

Recorder: *WJG* 17/2/98

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-51685.1

Previous Record number MRP132/668

Title

MIDLAND RAILWAY
ADDITIONAL POWERS ACT 1884
NEW ROADS AT BULWELL

Brief Description

Plan of railway, roads, buildings, watercourses & land features to north of Bulwell Station.

New road with bridge over railway & new feeder roads shown to eliminate two level crossings. Repositioned walls shown in red ink.

Many pencil notes & hatching.

Landowners/occupiers affected: Levi Widdowson, Corporation of Nottingham, William & Mary Jane Yates, Edward Charles, Jacob Fennison, William Hemstock, James Disney, John Martin

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 92

Dimensions (mm) length: 700 width: 400

Material Paper on folio

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number , 645

Company: M R

Scale: 1" = Person:

Date: 1884

Place:

Bulwell

Classified category: 4.721.301.104B

Recorder: *Mug* 28-1-1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-51 685.2

Previous Record number MRP132/668

Title

Brief Description

larger scale plan of roads & bridge
over railway. No documentation

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 92
Dimensions (mm) length: 1010 width: 370
Material Tracing paper on fabric
Condition good / ~~fair~~ / poor
Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~
Original drawing number
Company: MR
Scale: 1" = Person:
Date: 1884
Place:

Bulwell

Classified category: 4.721.301.104B

Recorder:

UHG 28-1-1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 650.1

Previous Record number MAPI32/730

Title

BUKWEH
BESTWOOD PARK JUNCTION

Brief Description

Plan of tracks, roads, bridges, buildings
at Bestwood Park Junction showing
road to Papplewick from Hucknall Lane
with superimposed blocks of plots in blue.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 90

Dimensions (mm) length: 1085 width: 600

Material tracing fabric

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number K 297

Company: M R

Scale: 1" = 41.66 FEET Person:

Date:

Place:

Bestwood Park

Classified category: 4.721.301.104B

Recorder:

UAC 13/11/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 650.2

Previous Record number MRP132/730

Title BULWELL

BESTWOOD PARK JUNCTION

Brief Description

Print from 1997-5/650.1 with land areas
marked off in colours: red, orange, blue
& new road near to block of plots

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 90

Dimensions (mm) length: 905 width: 630

Material Paper

Condition good / ~~fair~~ / ~~poor~~ Form

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 41.66 FEET Person:

Date:

Place:

Bestwood Park

Classified category: 4.721.301.104B

Recorder: WAG 13/11/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-51 668.1

Previous Record number MRP132/749

Title

Brief Description

Plan of proposed route south of
Hucknall station showing MR boundaries
and field numbers, watercourses & roads.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 91

Dimensions (mm) length: 1700 width: 385

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number K421A, 238

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 2 CHAINS Person:

Date:

Place:

Hucknall

Classified category: 4.721.301.104B

Recorder: MAG 8/1/1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-51 395

Previous Record number MRP132/439

Title

MIDLAND RAILWAY

Brief Description

Parish of Hucknall Torkard.

Plan show land purchased from
Mr Jno Limb.

Permanent location

DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 75

Dimensions (mm)

length: 455 width: 335

Material

Paper

Condition

good / fair / poor - Beetle

Completeness

complete / incomplete

Original drawing number

765

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 1 CHAIN

Person:

Date: Oct 15, 1864

Place:

Hucknall

Classified category: 4. 721 . 301. ~~87~~ 104B

Recorder:

MG 20/2/98

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/91

Previous Record number MRP132/90

Title *Plan showing land at Hucknall*

Brief Description

*Plan showing track layout (red)
at station and roads (orange)*

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 58

Dimensions (mm) length: 405 width: 275

Material *Paper*

Condition ~~good~~ / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number —

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 2 CHAINS Person:

Date: *May 2. 1853*

Place: *Hucknall Station.*

Classified category: 4.721.301.104-B

Recorder: *WAG 18/6/97*

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/911

Previous Record number M2P132/1007

Title

HUCKNALL TOWARD

Brief Description

Plan showing tracks, roads, buildings
bridges between Hucknall Station
& Linby Colliery Sidings, footpaths
8M37CH — 8M67CH.
GN passing under & MR boundaries.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 128

Dimensions (mm) length: 1250 width: 660

Material Paper on fabric

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number R20 , 480

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 1 CHAIN

Person: CJD

Date: June 1887

Place

Hucknall

Classified category: 4 721 . 301 . 104B

Recorder:

My 8/10/1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 234

Previous Record number MRP132 / 265

Title

Brief Description

Plan of tracks through Linby station
and part Linby Colliery.

New MR boundary marked in red ink
widening West side end at station.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 67

Dimensions (mm) length: 1000 width: 500

Material Paper on galv

Condition good / ~~fair~~ / ~~poor~~

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number 41 , 5 IX

Company: M A

Scale: 1" = 2 CHAINS

Person:

Date: 8 April 1891

Place:

Linby

Classified category: 4.721.301. ~~87~~ 104B

Recorder: WJG 21-11-97

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/288

Previous Record number MRP132/322

Title
NEWSTEAD

Brief Description

Plan of tracks and buildings at Newstead
with MR boundaries in red.

Additional land areas marked with
blue boundary.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 70
Dimensions (mm) length: 1260 width: 510
Material Paper on fabric
Condition good / fair / poor
Completeness complete / incomplete
Original drawing number 22 Y . 369
Company: MR
Scale: 1" = 40 FEET Person: FWJ
Date: Dec 1881
Place: Newstead

Classified category: 4.721.301. 104 B

Recorder: WJG 9-1-98

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 854.4

Previous Record number MRP13 2/939

Title

Brief Description

Elevations, plan & sections of plate girder bridge carrying MR over a new road alignment.

Marked 'Cancelled'

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 124

Dimensions (mm) length: 940 width: 625

Material Paper

Condition good / ~~fair~~ / ~~poor~~

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number

Company:

Scale: 1" = 5 FEET

Person:

Date:

Place:

?

Classified category: 4.721.301.104 B

Recorder: MW 27/8/1999